
 

 CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS 
 

GOLF COURSE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
NOTICE OF A MEETING -Amended 

 
May 8, 2023 at 5:30PM. 

Jersey Meadow Golf Club 
8502 Rio Grande. Jersey Village, TX 77040 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to Order  
2. Approve Minutes from 3-13-23 
3. Citizen Comments 

Any person who desires to address the Golf Course Advisory Committee regarding an item on 
the agenda will be heard at this time.  In compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, unless 
the subject matter of the comment is on the agenda, the City staff and Committee Members are 
not allowed to discuss the subject.  Each person is limited to five (5) minutes for comments. 

4. Items for Individual Consideration   
a. Old Business  
b. Golf Course Clubhouse Financial Overview and Update 

5. Staff Briefings 
a. Golf Course Operations Report - Matt Jones 
b. Golf Course Maintenance Report – Wade Warms 

6. Future Agenda Item Request   
7. Next Meeting Date:  

July 10, 2023 
8. Adjournment 
 
I, Maria Thorne, Parks and Recreation Administrative Assistant, City of Jersey Village, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing notice was posted in a place convenient to the general 
public at City Hall on the 3rd of May, 2023 at 8:00 am. 

 
Maria Thorne,  
Parks and Recreation Administrative Assistant 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Jersey Village will provide for reasonable 
accommodations for persons attending public meetings.  Request for accommodations must be made to the Parks 
Administrative Secretary by calling 713-466-2174 forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meetings. 

 
"Pursuant to Section 30.06, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with a concealed handgun), a person licensed 
under Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not enter this property with a 
concealed handgun." 

 
"Pursuant to Section 30.07, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with an openly carried handgun), a person 
licensed under Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not enter this property 
with a handgun that is carried openly." 

 
 

 Notice removed on _____________  
 



DRAFT
GOLF COURSE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
March 13, 2023 

1. Call to Order  & Attendance
Meeting was called to order at 5:30 pm by Greg Fair.
Eddie Martinez - Kevin Ross present 
Greg Fair present Sheri Sheppard present 
Jane Arnett present Matt Jones present 
David L. Lock present Wade Warms present
Ronald Schielke Robert Basford 
Ceri Davies Maria Thorne present 

2. Approval of the 1-9-2322 meeting minutes
Motion was made to approve minutes by David and was seconded by Sheri.

3. Citizen Comments 
There were no citizens present when the meeting reached this item and the committee
moved on to item 4. Upon the late arrival of several citizens who wanted to comment,
Chairman Fair returned to this item.

Citizen Bruce Bowden made comments about the debt for the golf course and the
generation of revenue for the repayment of the debt. He wanted to know how long it
would be before the debt was paid off and he also said that the golf course should be 
turned into a botanical garden because it would be cheaper to operate than a golf
course.  He asked when the rates would be raised. Greg Fair stated that the committee 
is not the entity that can make those decisions and cannot respond to the comments.  

Citizen James Fields asked how many more people would be hired for the golf course.
Matt responded that we could not discuss items not on the agenda. Jane and Greg 
explained that “Old Business” pertained to the committee’s old business and did not
encompass any random topics.  Mr. Fields claimed that he was late because the 
location of the meetings was not published.  He could not find the information on the 
website. I informed that the GCAC Meeting agendas, which contain meeting location 
and time, are posted at City Hall and on the Website. Mr. Fields asked questions about
the revenue of the golf course, which were addressed by Matt Jones later during his
golf course operations report to the committee.

4. Items for individual consideration
a. Old business

None

b. Clubhouse – Matt
Matt introduced Wade Warms, the new grounds superintendent.  Wade has a great
background in golf courses and has over 22 years of experience.

Final GMP (Guaranteed Maximum Pricing) for the new clubhouse and the renovation
was submitted this afternoon, and will go into the City Council agenda packet on Friday.
The renovation part of the project is not quite finalized, as several issues have come up



DRAFT
concerning the structure and roof, plumbing, etc. 
 
The new clubhouse will be great for both players and non-players.  The dining will be 
nicer.  The remodeled existing structure will offer more event opportunities, and would 
be make it possible to host larger tournaments.  The project may possibly start in June. 
 

5. Staff briefings 
a. Golf Course Maintenance Report – Wade Warms 

Wade talked about his background and told the committee that he came From 
Cypress Lakes golf club.  He said that they had the same type of Bermuda grass, so 
his general knowledge will come in handy.  His main objective is to improve the golf 
course, starting with the greens.  He has started fertility, plant growth regulation, and 
preventative fungicide programs.  Wade is implementing programs that he utilized at 
Cypress Lakes.  
 
The second thing that needs to be addressed is the drainage on the course.  There 
are a lot of existing drains and inlets, but they need to be unclogged, repaired, and 
improved.  Crew will work through all of them and get them to working properly. 
 
Wade added that they have started on weed control, especially focusing on Poa-
annua. The crew will be doing do some fertilizing.  They will also do some airifying 
on the tees and fairways, which will help improve drainage as well by helping the 
water move down through the soil. They are also working on cleaning up the 
maintenance shop.  Wade’s goal is to have turf coverage on 100% of the green 
surfaces and will look at green speeds later.   
 

b. Golf Course Operations Report – Matt Jones 
Matt talked about revenues.  We are 200K ahead of last year.  We are at $50.21 of 
total income per round (not just green fees).  Five years ago, it was only about $34 
of income per round.   
 
We have been raising prices slowly, in small increments.  Golf course and 
clubhouse are not yet good enough to warrant higher rates, but things are getting 
better and better.  We have also improved the equipment that we are using to 
maintain and improve the course.  Matt stated that the target pricing will be 
somewhere between Cy-Lakes and Blackhorse. Weekend rates are a gauge of who 
you are.  We are currently at $59, Cy-Lakes is at $85, and Blackhorse is at $100.  
The new clubhouse would make a great difference.  Wind Rose is the closest 
competitor.  There have been small strategic increases in pricing in line with who we 
are, based on the current condition of the course and the clubhouse.  Matt talked 
about the membership fees and the benefits. 
 
We are looking at a record setting month, and the last 6 months of the year are the 
busiest.  We are on pace to outdo the projected 2.3 Million budget in revenues. 
 
There are several projects going on including the last of the netting project and 
erosion control and work on the island on #14 lake.  There was a budgeted amount 
to install two fountains – one on #6 and maybe one on #3.  The fountains will help to 
keep the water circulating and in better condition.  They just finished repair projects, 
VFD panel on the pump station and disconnect panel.  One of the two pumps is not 
working at full capacity, so it will get it repaired. 



DRAFT
 
We are doing tons of rounds, and we have 15 tournaments scheduled in March.  We 
are hosting, high schools, district tournaments, Cyfair, CySpring, John Moore and oil 
and gas companies. Leagues are also starting up again. 
 
Matt also talked about the new electric gates, which will regulate cut through traffic 
and will help to improve the safety for employees.  They will open at 5 am and will 
close at 9 pm. 
 

6. Future agenda items request  
None 
 

7. Next Meeting Date:  
May 8th at 5:30 pm. 
 

8. Adjournment 
A motion was made to adjourn meeting by Jane and was seconded by David. 
The meeting ended at 6:09pm. 



5/3/2023 10:16:52 AM Page 1 of 2

Golf Course Monthly Financial Statements
Jersey Village, TX Group Summary

For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 04/30/2023

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

ActivityCategor…
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget
Percent

Used

Fund: 11 - GOLF COURSE FUND

Department: 80 - 80

85 - FEE & CHARGES FOR SERVICE 1,319,548.62238,095.192,299,500.00 2,299,500.00 -979,951.38 57.38%

96 - INTEREST EARNED 735.80123.332,800.00 2,800.00 -2,064.20 26.28%

97 - INTERFUND ACTIVITY 0.000.00214,483.71 214,483.71 -214,483.71 0.00%

1,320,284.42238,218.522,516,783.71 2,516,783.71 -1,196,499.29Department: 80 - 80 Total: 52.46%

Department: 81 - CLUB HOUSE

30 - SALARIES, WAGES, & BENEFITS 382,208.8154,681.20694,773.95 694,773.95 312,565.14 55.01%

34 - COST OF SALES 125,610.6011,445.23185,500.00 185,500.00 59,889.40 67.71%

35 - SUPPLIES 8,167.7595.9417,350.00 17,350.00 9,182.25 47.08%

45 - MAINTENANCE 1,638.41365.1910,450.00 10,450.00 8,811.59 15.68%

50 - SERVICES 22,620.832,582.9638,430.12 38,430.12 15,809.29 58.86%

54 - SUNDRY 41,264.714,692.5777,400.00 77,400.00 36,135.29 53.31%

55 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.000.003,500.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00%

60 - OTHER SERVICES 25,623.840.0023,000.00 23,000.00 -2,623.84 111.41%

97 - INTERFUND ACTIVITY 0.000.005,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00%

607,134.9573,863.091,055,404.07 1,055,404.07 448,269.12Department: 81 - CLUB HOUSE Total: 57.53%

Department: 82 - COURSE MAINTENANCE

30 - SALARIES, WAGES, & BENEFITS 232,706.7964,183.75598,634.56 598,634.56 365,927.77 38.87%

35 - SUPPLIES 69,983.637,136.39140,950.00 140,950.00 70,966.37 49.65%

40 - MAINTENANCE--BLDGS, STRUC 0.000.004,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00%

45 - MAINTENANCE 36,292.8912,700.6753,000.00 53,000.00 16,707.11 68.48%

50 - SERVICES 650.00350.0010,500.00 10,500.00 9,850.00 6.19%

54 - SUNDRY 421.410.0090,500.00 90,500.00 90,078.59 0.47%

55 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 336.000.003,000.00 3,000.00 2,664.00 11.20%

97 - INTERFUND ACTIVITY 0.000.00375.00 375.00 375.00 0.00%

340,390.7284,370.81900,959.56 900,959.56 560,568.84Department: 82 - COURSE MAINTENANCE Total: 37.78%

Department: 83 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE

35 - SUPPLIES 3,584.99233.976,100.00 6,100.00 2,515.01 58.77%

40 - MAINTENANCE--BLDGS, STRUC 22,679.930.0015,188.86 15,188.86 -7,491.07 149.32%

45 - MAINTENANCE 387.640.003,000.00 3,000.00 2,612.36 12.92%

50 - SERVICES 14,817.901,988.8825,000.00 25,000.00 10,182.10 59.27%

55 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 534.000.001,000.00 1,000.00 466.00 53.40%

42,004.462,222.8550,288.86 50,288.86 8,284.40Department: 83 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE Total: 83.53%

Department: 87 - GC CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT

70 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 76,511.5730,718.50110,000.00 110,000.00 33,488.43 69.56%

76,511.5730,718.50110,000.00 110,000.00 33,488.43Department: 87 - GC CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT Total: 69.56%

Department: 88 - EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

30 - SALARIES, WAGES, & BENEFITS 62,863.23-24,537.9871,488.22 71,488.22 8,624.99 87.94%

35 - SUPPLIES 8,717.371,199.6428,650.00 28,650.00 19,932.63 30.43%

45 - MAINTENANCE 0.000.006,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00%

50 - SERVICES 0.000.001,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00%

97 - INTERFUND ACTIVITY 0.000.00292,993.00 292,993.00 292,993.00 0.00%

71,580.60-23,338.34400,131.22 400,131.22 328,550.62Department: 88 - EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE Total: 17.89%

182,662.1270,381.610.00 0.00 182,662.12Fund: 11 - GOLF COURSE FUND Surplus (Deficit): 0.00%

Report Surplus (Deficit): 70,381.61 182,662.120.00 0.00 182,662.12 0.00%



FY
 2

02
2-

20
23

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

gu
st

Se
pt

em
be

r
YT

D
 T

ot
al

s

R
ou

nd
s 

pl
ay

ed
35

25
23

96
30

43
26

87
31

41
36

86
38

05
22

28
3

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

R
ou

nd
s

68
2

36
6

24
7

31
1

29
9

71
8

64
3

32
66

R
an

ge
 b

uc
ke

ts
25

73
16

34
17

88
17

53
20

63
23

51
24

64
14

62
6

U
ne

ar
ne

d 
R

ev
en

ue
1,

11
2.

70
   

  
18

08
.6

3
20

89
.7

9
32

0.
02

   
   

  
52

42
.7

9
10

10
.2

4
3,

55
6.

28
15

14
0.

45

Al
l 

M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

2,
13

5.
00

   
  

2,
66

3.
00

   
   

 
2,

70
8.

00
   

  
4,

72
0.

00
   

  
5,

17
4.

00
   

  
4,

09
2.

00
   

  
5,

35
2.

00
26

,8
44

.0
0

   
   

G
re

en
 F

ee
s

13
2,

82
7.

83
 

85
,0

68
.1

5
   

  
11

4,
13

7.
60

 
10

0,
83

8.
30

 
11

4,
01

8.
33

 
13

3,
58

3.
65

 
15

0,
03

8.
12

83
0,

51
1.

98
   

 

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

Fe
es

27
,6

03
.6

4
   

18
,6

33
.1

2
   

  
8,

61
0.

20
   

  
11

,7
13

.1
8

   
8,

72
8.

88
   

  
29

,4
76

.6
5

   
24

,8
06

.1
3

12
9,

57
1.

80
   

 

R
an

ge
 F

ee
s

21
,1

49
.7

0
   

12
,9

68
.5

5
   

  
16

,2
90

.9
3

   
15

,6
15

.1
3

   
19

,2
92

.5
4

   
21

,2
96

.2
2

   
22

,8
57

.8
6

12
9,

47
0.

93
   

 

C
lu

b 
R

en
ta

l
1,

15
5.

00
   

  
56

0.
00

84
0.

00
   

   
  

70
0.

00
   

   
  

52
5.

00
   

   
  

1,
17

5.
00

   
  

94
5.

00
5,

90
0.

00
   

   
  

Sa
le

s 
of

 
M

er
ch

an
di

se
21

,8
01

.2
6

   
14

,1
14

.2
0

   
  

23
,0

38
.2

1
   

14
,0

16
.7

0
   

18
,1

25
.6

8
   

24
,0

85
.2

7
   

25
,0

60
.5

1
14

0,
24

1.
83

   
 

C
on

ce
ss

io
n 

Fe
es

7,
37

6.
22

   
  

4,
72

5.
66

   
   

 
4,

66
0.

36
   

  
4,

66
0.

10
   

  
4,

67
4.

17
   

  
7,

29
0.

75
   

  
7,

15
4.

99
40

,5
42

.2
5

   
   

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Fe

es
1,

18
5.

00
   

  
51

0.
00

   
   

   
 

1,
33

0.
00

   
  

4,
90

8.
00

   
  

2,
01

0.
00

   
  

5,
69

0.
00

   
  

1,
29

0.
00

16
,9

23
.0

0
   

   

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

21
6,

34
6.

35
 

14
1,

05
1.

31
   

17
3,

70
5.

09
 

15
7,

49
1.

43
 

17
7,

79
1.

39
 

22
7,

69
9.

78
 

24
1,

06
0.

89
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
1,

33
5,

14
6.

24
 

W
ea

th
er

 T
ot

al
s

2W
/2

C
M

4R
O

/6
W

D
/1

C
M

/
1H

3R
O

/5
W

D
/1

C
M

/1
H

8R
O

/7
W

D
/

2R
O

/1
2W

D
/1

C
M

1W
D

/1
C

M
2R

O
/2

W
D

/2
C

M
7R

O
/1

3W
/4

C
M

/
2H

In
co

m
e 

Pe
r 

R
ou

nd
$5

0.
65

$4
9.

45
$5

1.
34

$5
0.

85
$4

8.
66

$5
0.

54
$5

2.
19

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

0.
61



FY
 2

02
1-

20
22

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

gu
st

Se
pt

em
be

r
YT

D
 T

ot
al

s

R
ou

nd
s 

pl
ay

ed
23

97
26

23
39

06
29

91
24

80
36

50
42

67
42

46
40

35
43

80
34

15
34

71
41

86
1

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

R
ou

nd
s

37
2

47
8

17
9

38
5

36
0

52
8

80
3

43
7

39
7

26
4

32
0

44
7

49
70

R
an

ge
 b

uc
ke

ts
15

85
17

15
17

66
17

50
15

90
21

84
28

01
19

15
20

14
19

76
17

21
20

70
23

08
7

U
ne

ar
ne

d 
R

ev
en

ue
(5

56
.3

3)
   

   
 

51
4.

85
-5

94
9.

83
1,

72
0.

67
   

  
16

12
.9

3
-2

74
.2

2
-5

75
.2

0
58

.1
3

53
8.

58
-4

,8
59

.4
9

34
4.

70
35

6.
80

-7
06

8.
41

Al
l 

M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

2,
54

9.
04

   
  

1,
54

2.
74

   
   

 
5,

86
5.

67
   

  
3,

99
7.

46
   

  
3,

76
7.

58
   

  
3,

14
1.

31
   

  
3,

66
3.

03
1,

89
1.

30
7,

78
0.

17
2,

81
3.

16
4,

79
0.

16
6,

82
9.

74
48

,6
31

.3
6

   
   

G
re

en
 F

ee
s

65
,5

44
.8

6
   

78
,3

70
.0

8
   

  
12

4,
32

0.
31

 
10

0,
45

7.
95

 
81

,7
73

.1
8

   
12

6,
31

6.
61

 
15

3,
28

5.
75

15
3,

55
1.

91
14

5,
93

2.
85

17
1,

33
0.

00
12

4,
18

6.
22

12
6,

51
6.

95
1,

45
1,

58
6.

67
 

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

Fe
es

10
,9

48
.4

4
   

13
,2

88
.5

4
   

  
4,

89
1.

74
   

  
12

,6
13

.6
0

   
12

,3
35

.5
4

   
18

,7
62

.6
3

   
35

,0
21

.5
4

14
,2

33
.0

5
13

,8
47

.5
2

8,
06

8.
96

10
,7

94
.6

4
16

,1
31

.6
3

17
0,

93
7.

83
   

 

R
an

ge
 F

ee
s

14
,4

89
.5

7
   

14
,7

86
.5

7
   

  
16

,6
60

.5
5

   
13

,8
57

.8
9

   
14

,2
25

.3
0

   
19

,6
19

.8
2

   
22

,1
68

.3
2

16
,5

38
.7

9
16

,6
76

.6
0

17
,2

34
.8

6
13

,7
17

.0
4

17
,7

89
.9

5
19

7,
76

5.
26

   
 

C
lu

b 
R

en
ta

l
57

0.
00

   
   

  
55

0.
00

75
0.

00
   

   
  

47
0.

00
   

   
  

57
5.

00
   

   
  

1,
06

5.
00

   
  

1,
24

5.
00

1,
40

5.
00

76
5.

00
1,

18
0.

00
70

0.
00

80
5.

00
10

,0
80

.0
0

   
   

Sa
le

s 
of

 
M

er
ch

an
di

se
17

,1
21

.8
1

   
19

,1
25

.2
7

   
  

28
,9

37
.1

2
   

16
,6

92
.9

8
   

12
,0

81
.9

7
   

24
,8

27
.6

2
   

22
,2

86
.2

3
34

,0
34

.9
7

30
,2

82
.6

0
29

,4
56

.1
6

24
,6

41
.6

3
24

,0
47

.0
0

28
3,

53
5.

36
   

 

C
on

ce
ss

io
n 

Fe
es

4,
23

4.
29

   
  

4,
47

8.
32

   
   

 
4,

47
2.

80
   

  
3,

61
6.

67
   

  
3,

42
8.

00
   

  
5,

71
7.

07
   

  
7,

18
3.

73
6,

06
5.

59
6,

00
9.

66
6,

47
3.

69
5,

19
5.

28
6,

06
1.

12
62

,9
36

.2
2

   
   

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Fe

es
74

5.
00

   
   

  
57

2.
50

   
   

   
 

1,
22

7.
50

   
  

4,
62

0.
00

   
  

2,
12

2.
50

   
  

3,
08

0.
00

   
  

1,
09

0.
00

79
7.

50
94

5.
00

1,
38

2.
50

1,
13

5.
00

1,
08

5.
00

18
,8

02
.5

0
   

   

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

11
5,

64
6.

68
 

13
3,

22
8.

87
   

18
1,

17
5.

86
 

15
8,

04
7.

22
 

13
1,

92
2.

00
 

20
2,

25
5.

84
 

24
5,

36
8.

40
  

22
8,

57
6.

24
  

22
2,

77
7.

98
   

23
3,

07
9.

84
  

18
5,

50
4.

67
  

19
9,

62
3.

19
 

2,
23

7,
20

6.
79

 

W
ea

th
er

 T
ot

al
s

3R
O

/3
W

/1
H

1R
O

/4
W

D
/1

H
4R

O
/5

W
D

3R
O

/9
W

2R
O

/3
W

D
/ 

1C
M

3W
D

/1
C

M
2W

D
/3

C
M

 2
C

M
 

2C
M

2W
/2

C
M

In
co

m
e 

Pe
r 

R
ou

nd
$4

1.
05

$4
2.

30
$4

4.
37

$4
5.

12
$4

4.
56

$4
7.

72
$4

7.
79

$4
8.

39
$4

8.
39

$5
0.

63
$4

8.
29

$4
9.

12
$4

6.
88



FY
 2

02
0-

20
21

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

gu
st

Se
pt

em
be

r
YT

D
 T

ot
al

s

R
ou

nd
s 

pl
ay

ed
41

99
38

33
32

06
32

15
22

80
37

83
40

87
23

24
30

72
28

21
28

36
25

33
38

18
9

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

R
ou

nd
s

43
2

41
1

25
9

33
1

30
5

44
0

52
9

12
4

20
3

19
1

29
1

19
0

37
06

R
an

ge
 b

uc
ke

ts
25

02
21

39
12

23
17

88
14

86
22

41
24

66
13

07
15

02
14

98
13

82
12

58
20

79
2

U
ne

ar
ne

d 
R

ev
en

ue
(1

,8
28

.7
0)

   
 

-1
67

7.
03

-4
12

3.
64

2,
57

7.
07

   
  

20
64

.9
7

-9
58

.4
2

20
6.

90
-9

2.
10

57
5.

09
-1

27
.9

1
-1

55
.3

8
-2

7.
46

-3
56

6.
61

St
ar

 
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
2,

37
7.

46
   

  
2,

73
6.

33
   

   
 

5,
95

4.
76

   
  

7,
52

1.
62

   
  

1,
91

5.
74

   
  

4,
63

5.
35

   
  

3,
15

9.
33

1,
99

5.
45

4,
80

3.
60

3,
23

3.
89

3,
18

0.
76

6,
45

4.
90

47
,9

69
.1

9
   

   

G
re

en
 F

ee
s

14
1,

05
8.

90
 

12
4,

75
2.

60
   

10
9,

22
1.

89
 

10
5,

31
5.

36
 

71
,6

92
.3

7
   

11
9,

54
6.

11
 

12
1,

12
8.

32
62

,8
75

.0
0

80
,4

47
.9

9
80

,6
45

.7
0

81
,4

04
.7

7
71

,4
99

.4
1

1,
16

9,
58

8.
42

 

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

Fe
es

13
,0

45
.4

7
   

13
,6

82
.2

6
   

  
8,

29
8.

51
   

  
10

,1
79

.6
0

   
9,

20
0.

71
   

  
14

,1
42

.0
0

   
18

,2
69

.4
6

2,
90

3.
42

4,
21

2.
42

4,
52

7.
46

8,
22

3.
60

4,
83

4.
56

11
1,

51
9.

47
   

 

R
an

ge
 F

ee
s

17
,6

72
.3

1
   

16
,3

45
.8

6
   

  
11

,5
79

.1
3

   
15

,0
33

.7
1

   
11

,1
46

.5
3

   
19

,0
95

.8
7

   
20

,0
49

.8
4

13
,5

37
.9

0
12

,7
04

.0
6

14
,0

81
.0

6
11

,8
90

.8
8

12
,5

42
.4

4
17

5,
67

9.
59

   
 

C
lu

b 
R

en
ta

l
39

0.
00

   
   

  
40

0.
00

20
0.

00
   

   
  

22
5.

00
   

   
  

27
5.

00
   

   
  

64
8.

00
   

   
  

68
0.

00
46

8.
75

50
0.

00
49

5.
00

60
5.

00
45

0.
00

5,
33

6.
75

   
   

  

Sa
le

s 
of

 
M

er
ch

an
di

se
17

,7
09

.6
2

   
19

,2
02

.5
6

   
  

24
,2

47
.4

4
   

13
,4

85
.6

4
   

14
,1

68
.1

9
   

24
,7

26
.3

7
   

26
,6

56
.0

7
13

,5
70

.9
6

18
,0

20
.6

6
18

,1
84

.2
1

18
,9

34
.5

6
14

,1
13

.4
4

22
3,

01
9.

72
   

 

C
on

ce
ss

io
n 

Fe
es

6,
09

7.
49

   
  

4,
84

3.
35

   
   

 
3,

94
4.

58
   

  
3,

81
9.

87
   

  
2,

83
0.

15
   

  
5,

12
3.

29
   

  
5,

45
0.

52
3,

37
8.

74
4,

15
7.

36
3,

74
0.

46
3,

71
4.

91
3,

33
4.

53
50

,4
35

.2
5

   
   

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Fe

es
2,

45
0.

00
   

  
2,

53
0.

00
   

   
 

3,
88

8.
25

   
  

4,
91

4.
50

   
  

2,
22

4.
50

   
  

3,
71

7.
50

   
  

1,
76

2.
50

40
7.

50
93

7.
50

78
5.

70
96

0.
51

51
5.

00
25

,0
93

.4
6

   
   

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

19
8,

97
2.

55
 

18
2,

81
5.

93
   

16
3,

21
0.

92
 

16
3,

07
2.

37
 

11
5,

51
8.

16
 

19
0,

67
6.

07
 

19
7,

36
2.

94
  

99
,0

45
.6

2
   

 
12

6,
35

8.
68

   
12

5,
56

5.
57

  
12

8,
75

9.
61

  
11

3,
71

6.
82

 
1,

80
5,

07
5.

24
 

W
ea

th
er

 T
ot

al
s

1R
O

/1
C

M
2R

O
/2

W
/1

H
4R

O
/4

W
/1

H
4R

O
/9

W
7R

O
/7

W
5W

/1
C

M
1R

O
/4

W
/ 1

C
M

5R
O

/9
W

/ 5
C

M
 3

R
O

/5
W

 
1R

O
/1

3W
/1

H
5W

D
3R

O
/7

W
/

28
R

O
/6

3W
/ 

8C
M

/3
H

In
co

m
e 

Pe
r 

R
ou

nd
$4

2.
85

$4
2.

83
$4

6.
57

$4
3.

14
$4

3.
15

$4
4.

28
$4

2.
03

$3
9.

68
$3

6.
94

$4
0.

66
$4

0.
21

$3
9.

40
$4

2.
03



FY
 2

01
9-

20
20

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

gu
st

Se
pt

em
be

r
YT

D
 T

ot
al

s

R
ou

nd
s 

pl
ay

ed
28

22
25

66
35

05
23

88
24

90
28

54
11

9
49

16
43

25
49

35
45

16
25

33
37

96
9

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

R
ou

nd
s

44
7

41
8

20
3

28
9

38
4

15
9

0
14

8
35

4
25

2
31

4
19

0
31

58

R
an

ge
 b

uc
ke

ts
15

08
14

33
14

78
12

09
15

81
13

35
0

22
05

18
92

20
53

21
05

12
58

18
05

7

U
ne

ar
ne

d 
R

ev
en

ue
40

0.
91

   
   

  
-3

17
.8

9
-2

15
4.

02
88

8.
22

   
   

  
21

51
.3

8
-8

69
.3

6
-1

19
6.

43
(2

,2
68

.5
5)

   
   

-8
86

.5
9

-1
06

7.
16

-2
7.

46
-5

34
6.

95

St
ar

 
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
5,

04
2.

78
   

  
2,

17
8.

46
   

   
 

4,
12

7.
77

   
  

4,
40

2.
75

   
  

3,
40

0.
19

   
  

8,
90

1.
18

   
  

7,
17

6.
37

   
   

6,
04

0.
07

   
   

 
4,

34
6.

20
3,

19
1.

19
6,

45
4.

90
55

,2
61

.8
6

   
   

G
re

en
 F

ee
s

80
,3

70
.2

1
   

78
,5

23
.7

7
   

  
11

0,
21

1.
22

 
60

,9
55

.7
1

   
72

,5
72

.1
8

   
82

,1
88

.5
0

   
2,

95
4.

35
   

   
16

3,
98

2.
17

  
13

8,
98

9.
99

   
15

7,
39

8.
71

14
7,

67
5.

64
71

,4
99

.4
1

1,
16

7,
32

1.
86

 

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

Fe
es

13
,0

53
.9

6
   

12
,3

42
.4

0
   

  
5,

43
7.

16
   

  
8,

15
4.

89
   

  
10

,8
71

.7
7

   
4,

48
6.

89
   

  
3,

98
2.

41
   

   
10

,2
81

.4
7

   
  

7,
58

7.
12

8,
60

1.
62

4,
83

4.
56

89
,6

34
.2

5
   

   

R
an

ge
 F

ee
s

10
,6

99
.6

5
   

8,
60

6.
44

   
   

 
13

,8
36

.1
4

   
7,

97
2.

55
   

  
10

,1
45

.6
6

   
10

,2
30

.6
5

   
15

,9
18

.2
9

   
 

13
,0

79
.7

0
   

  
15

,2
53

.9
8

15
,0

50
.5

4
12

,5
42

.4
4

13
3,

33
6.

04
   

 

C
lu

b 
R

en
ta

l
30

0.
00

   
   

  
32

0.
00

36
0.

00
   

   
  

32
0.

00
   

   
  

57
5.

00
   

   
  

54
5.

00
   

   
  

50
5.

00
   

   
   

 
35

0.
00

52
5.

00
45

0.
00

4,
25

0.
00

   
   

  

Sa
le

s 
of

 
M

er
ch

an
di

se
16

,1
10

.0
6

   
14

,0
74

.3
1

   
  

18
,8

96
.4

1
   

11
,9

81
.0

9
   

13
,2

69
.7

8
   

11
,8

35
.1

9
   

22
4.

37
21

,4
52

.2
1

   
 

22
,6

01
.6

3
   

  
23

,4
08

.8
3

20
,1

16
.5

5
14

,1
13

.4
4

18
8,

08
3.

87
   

 

C
on

ce
ss

io
n 

Fe
es

3,
71

6.
48

   
  

3,
34

3.
51

   
   

 
3,

61
5.

00
   

  
3,

13
4.

23
   

  
3,

51
6.

51
   

  
3,

09
8.

47
   

  
94

.0
1

52
99

.6
3

4,
98

0.
36

   
   

 
5,

04
7.

86
5,

38
4.

34
3,

33
4.

53
44

,5
64

.9
3

   
   

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Fe

es
42

4.
00

   
   

  
1,

25
3.

00
   

   
 

67
5.

00
   

   
  

4,
82

4.
00

   
  

2,
53

3.
00

   
  

2,
23

0.
00

   
  

60
.0

0
90

0.
00

94
0.

00
   

   
   

 
2,

46
7.

50
3,

44
5.

00
51

5.
00

20
,2

66
.5

0
   

   

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

13
0,

11
8.

05
 

12
0,

32
4.

00
   

15
5,

00
4.

68
 

10
2,

63
3.

44
 

11
9,

03
5.

47
 

12
2,

64
6.

52
 

3,
33

2.
73

   
   

21
7,

51
4.

65
  

19
5,

14
9.

67
   

21
4,

97
3.

61
  

20
2,

92
2.

72
  

11
3,

71
6.

82
 

1,
69

7,
37

2.
36

 

W
ea

th
er

 T
ot

al
s

4W
/2

R
O

/ 
1C

M
1W

/5
R

O
/ 1

C
M

/1
H

1W
/1

R
O

/1
H

13
W

/5
R

O
/ 

0C
M

5W
/6

R
O

/ 
1C

M
5W

/1
C

M
/ 7

C
VD

-
19

27
 C

VD
-1

9
1W

/2
R

O
/ 

1C
M

 1
W

/3
R

O
/ 1

M
 4

W
/1

R
O

/ 1
M

3W
/2

R
O

/ 1
M

3R
O

/7
W

/
39

W
/2

9R
O

/8
C

M
/ 

4H
/3

4C
V

In
co

m
e 

Pe
r 

R
ou

nd
$3

8.
14

$3
9.

70
$4

1.
27

$3
6.

36
$3

9.
49

$3
8.

04
$2

8.
01

$4
1.

77
$4

0.
90

$4
0.

78
$4

1.
57

$3
9.

40
$4

0.
06


	 CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS
	ADPA217.tmp
	Formatted




